
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 3
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During
Previous Meetings.

Administrative Response 5
Approval of Minutes.

Regular Meeting-August 18, 2014 7
9-A - Request Approval to Renew the Michigan Department of
Transportation (MDOT) State Trunkline Maintenance Contract.

Agenda Cover 10
Contract 11
Resolution 46

9-B - Appointment of Nancy Donahue to the Beautification
Advisory Committee.

Agenda Cover 47
9-C - Appointment of Louise Lambert to the Beautification
Advisory Committee.

Agenda Cover 48
9-D - Appointment of Neil Dempsey to the Planning
Commission.

Agenda Cover 49
9-E - Appointment of Richard Shoemaker to the Planning
Commission.

Agenda Cover 50
9-F - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.

Purchases and Payments. 51
Tab #1; The Detroit Salt Company 52
Tab #2; North American Salt Company 54

10-A - Second Reading and Adoption of an Amendment to
11.005 Sec. 5. General Penalty Ordinance.

Agenda Cover 56
Ordinance 57
Summary for Publication 58

10-B - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Steven
Randolph on His Retirement from City Service.

Agenda Cover 59
10-C - Request Approval to Conduct the 4th Annual Chris
Voiers Memorial 5K Walk and Run on September 28, 2014.

Agenda Cover 60
Application 61

10-D - Request Approval of the 2014 Columbus Day Parade.
Agenda Cover 64
Application 65

10-E - Request Approval of a Resolution Urging the Swift
Passage of Senate Bills 1023 and 1024 to Repeal Public Act
256 of 2011 (Michigan Fireworks Safety Act).

1



Agenda Cover 68
Resolution 69

City Manager's Report.
City Manager's Report 70

2



        

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

Tuesday, September 2, 2014 
 

7:00 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Roll Call. 
 

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports, including 
Quarterly Department Head Reports. 

 
5. Adoption of Agenda. 

 
6. Public Participation. 

 
7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous 

Meetings. 
 

8. Approval of Minutes. 
 

9. General Business. 
 

9-A - Request Approval to Renew the Michigan Department of Transportation  
(MDOT) State Trunkline Maintenance Contract. 

 
9-B - Appointment of Nancy Donahue to the Beautification Advisory Committee. 

 
9-C - Appointment of Louise Lambert to the Beautification Advisory Committee. 

 
9-D - Appointment of Neil Dempsey to the Planning Commission. 

 
9-E - Appointment of Richard Shoemaker to the Planning Commission. 

 
9-F - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 

 
10. Consent Agenda. 
 

10-A - Second Reading and Adoption of an Amendment to 11.005 Sec. 5. General 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com3

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 Penalty Ordinance. 
 
10-B - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Steven Randolph on His 
Retirement from City Service. 
 
10-C - Request Approval to Conduct the 4th Annual Chris Voiers Memorial 5K  
Walk and Run on September 28, 2014. 
 
10-D - Request Approval of the 2014 Columbus Day Parade. 
 
10-E - Request Approval of a Resolution Urging the Swift Passage of Senate Bills 
1023 and 1024 to Repeal Public Act 256 of 2011 (Michigan Fireworks Safety 
Act). 

 
11. City Manager’s Report. 
 
12. Commissioners’ Comments. 

 
13. Adjournment. 
 
 

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the 
meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens.  
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of 
Mount Clemens by writing or calling the following: 
 

City Clerk’s Office 
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com4

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



5



6



August 18, 2014 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 
County of Macomb       August 18, 2014 
State of Michigan       Commission Chambers  
 

A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, August 18, 
2014, at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal 
Building, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at the meeting were Mayor 
Barb Dempsey and Commissioners Roger Bunton, Lois Hill, Denise Mentzer and Joe Rheker.  
Commissioners Gary Blash and Ron Campbell were absent.  Also in attendance were Steven 
Brown, City Manager; Michael Murray, City Attorney; and Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Rheker, to excuse 
Commissioner Blash and Commissioner Campbell from the meeting.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 
REPORTS, INCLUDING QUARTERLY DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS, WERE 
ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 
 
THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to adopt the agenda 
as amended: 
 
1. Consent Agenda Item 10-A was moved to General Business Item 9-F. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 
PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 
 

 APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to approve the 
minutes of the regular City Commission meeting of August 4, 2014, as presented.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF AN AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 
11.005 SEC. 5, GENERAL PENALTY WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 
 
Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the 
introduction and first reading of the Amendment to Ordinance 11.005 Sec. 5. General Penalty 
and set September 2, 2014, as the date for the second reading and adoption.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com7

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



August 18, 2014 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSE FOR THE 
MACOMB COUNTY TENNIS COACHES ASSOCIATION WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 
9-B. 
 
Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Rheker, to adopt the 
resolution in support of a Charitable Gaming License for the Macomb County Tennis Coaches 
Association, a Michigan non-profit corporation.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE RESURFACING OF CROCKER 
BOULEVARD WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-C. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adopt the resolution 
and approve the contract between the Michigan Department of Transportation and the City of 
Mount Clemens for the resurfacing of Crocker Boulevard, MDOT Contract No. 2014-0869, as 
presented, and to authorize the City Manager and the Public Services Director to sign and enter 
into the agreement.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE REPRESENTATIVES TO THE MACOMB AREA 
COMMUNITIES FOR REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES (MACRO) WAS CONSIDERED, 
ITEM 9-D. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adopt the attached 
resolution, as presented, designating City Manager Steven M. Brown, as the MACRO voting 
representative and Mayor Barb Dempsey as the MACRO alternate representative for the City of 
Mount Clemens.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND THE PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-E. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to approve the 
purchases and payments of invoices, as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS WERE 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-F. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to bring the 
requested appointments back at the next City Commission meeting, as individual items under the 
General Business portion of the agenda. 
 
The vote on the motion was: 
 
Ayes:  Bunton, Hill, Mentzer, Rheker 
Nays:  Dempsey 
 
The motion passed. 
 
THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the 
remainder of the consent agenda: 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com8

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle

lborgacz
Rectangle



August 18, 2014 

 
In Item 10-B, submission of the grant application to the Michigan Department of Natural 
Resources in the amount $4,000, with an approximate local match of $4,000, was approved. 
 
In Item 10-C, the request to hold the Macomb County Fallen Heroes Vigil on Thursday, 
September 11, 2014, from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., including the specified road closure, was 
approved. 
 
In Item 10-D, the request to allow charitable solicitations by the Mount Clemens Goodfellows at 
the specified locations on December 12, 2014, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and on December 13, 
2014, from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., was approved. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adjourn the 
meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com9

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 
 
 
Request Approval to Renew the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) 
State Trunkline Maintenance Contract 
 
The Michigan Department of Transportation is requesting the renewal of the attached 
contract with the City of Mount Clemens for Routine Maintenance on State Trunkline 
Highways. 
 
The contract is for a five-year term period from October 1, 2014 through September 30, 
2019 for routine maintenance along Northbound M-3 and Southbound M-3 within the 
City limits of Mount Clemens. 
 
Upon adoption of the attached resolution, a copy of the resolution, a Certificate of 
Insurance and copies of applicable Union agreements, which include the Macomb 
Supervisor Employee Association contract (Crew Leaders) and the Macomb Municipal 
Employees Association contract (DPW Employees), will be provided to MDOT per the 
contract agreement. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Jeffrey D. Wood, Public Services Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt the resolution approving the 2014 - 2019 

State Trunkline Maintenance Contract, MDOT No. 
2014-0376, as presented; and to authorize the 
Mayor and the City Clerk to sign and enter into the 
agreement. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com10

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



11

lborgacz
Rectangle



12

lborgacz
Rectangle



13

lborgacz
Rectangle



14

lborgacz
Rectangle



15

lborgacz
Rectangle



16

lborgacz
Rectangle



17

lborgacz
Rectangle



18

lborgacz
Rectangle



19

lborgacz
Rectangle



20

lborgacz
Rectangle



21

lborgacz
Rectangle



22

lborgacz
Rectangle



23

lborgacz
Rectangle



24

lborgacz
Rectangle



25

lborgacz
Rectangle



26

lborgacz
Rectangle



27

lborgacz
Rectangle



28

lborgacz
Rectangle



29

lborgacz
Rectangle



30



31



32



33



34



35

lborgacz
Rectangle



36

lborgacz
Rectangle



37

lborgacz
Rectangle



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



RESOLUTION 
 
 
 Commissioner _________________________________ offered the following resolution  
 
and moved for its adoption. 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT the State Trunkline Maintenance contract between the 
 
Michigan Department of Transportation and the City of Mount Clemens, Contract No. 2014- 
 
0376, for the period of October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2019 is hereby accepted and  
 
Jeffrey D. Wood is designated as Contract Administrator of the State Trunkline Highways. 
 

The following City officials:  Barb Dempsey, Mayor and Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk, are  
 
authorized to sign the said maintenance contract. 
 
 Supported by Commissioner _________________________________. 
  
 ADOPTED:  Yeas,  
 
   Nays,  
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and  
 
adopted at a regular meeting of the governing body of the City of Mount Clemens on the  
 
__________day of __________________ A.D., 2014. 
 
 
 
     Signed: _________________________________ 
       City Clerk 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com46

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-B 
 
 
Appointment of Nancy Donahue to the Beautification Advisory Committee 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Nancy Donahue to the Beautification Advisory 
Committee.  This is for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve appointment as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com47

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-C 
 
 
Appointment of Louise Lambert to the Beautification Advisory Committee 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Louise Lambert to the Beautification Advisory 
Committee.  This is for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve appointment as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com48

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-D 
 
 
Appointment of Neil Dempsey to the Planning Commission 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Neil Dempsey to the Planning Commission.  This is for 
a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve appointment as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com49

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-E 
 
 
Appointment of Richard Shoemaker to the Planning Commission 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Richard Shoemaker to the Planning Commission.  This 
is for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve appointment as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com50

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-F 
 
 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 
 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.The Detroit Salt Company 
   12841 Sanders 
   Detroit, MI 48217 

2014-2015 
Estimated annual 
Requirement of  
Bulk Road Salt, 
Early Fill. 
STATE CONTRACT 

Major Street & 
Trunkline Fund/ 
Winter Maintenance/ 
Road Maintenance 
Materials & Supplies 
 
Local Street & 
Trunkline Fund/ 
Winter Maintenance/ 
Road Maintenance 
Materials & Supplies 

202-44649-782000 
 
 
 
 
 
203-44649-782000 

$47.80/ton 
For 300 tons = 
$14,340.00 
 
No Early Fill 
Last Year 

$35,000.00 
 
 
 
 
 
$30,000.00 

2.North American Salt Company 
   Highway Sales Department 
   9900 West 10th Street  
   Suite 600 
   Overland, KS 66210 

2014-2015  
Estimated annual 
Requirement of  
Bulk Road Salt, 
Seasonal Backup. 
STATE CONTRACT 
 

Major Street & 
Trunkline Fund/ 
Winter Maintenance/ 
Road Maintenance 
Materials & Supplies 
 
Local Street & 
Trunkline Fund/ 
Winter Maintenance/ 
Road Maintenance 
Materials & Supplies 

202-44649-782000 
 
 
 
 
 
203-44649-782000 

$77.15/ton 
For 1,200 tons = 
$92,580.00 
 
Last year’s  
Price $38.22/ton  

$35,000.00 
 
 
 
 
 
$30,000.00 

 
No invoices at this time. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Marilyn Dluge, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 51

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



52



53



54



55



 

 

EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-A 
 
 
Second Reading and Adoption of an Amendment to 11.005 Sec. 5. General Penalty 
Ordinance 
 
At its meeting of August 18, 2014, the Commission approved the introduction and first 
reading of an Amendment to 11.005 Sec. 5. General Penalty Ordinance to specifically 
permit the recovery of reasonable costs incurred by the Court for violations of City 
criminal and civil ordinances. 
 
A summary of the ordinance has been prepared for publication as allowed in Charter 
Section 10.135.  The summary has been prepared as a cost savings measure. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Michael J. Murray, City Attorney 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the second reading and adoption of the 

Amendment to Ordinance 11.005 Sec. 5. General 
Penalty as presented; and approve the Ordinance 
Summary for publication. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com56

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 
 
AMENDMENT TO 11.005 Sec. 5. GENERAL PENALTY 
CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
 
Section 11.005, Sec. 5, is hereby amended and shall now read as follows: 
 
11.005 Sec. 5.  GENERAL PENALTY. 
 
Whenever in this Code or in any Ordinance of the City any act is prohibited or is made or 
declared to be unlawful or an offense, or whenever in such Code or Ordinance the doing of any 
act is required or the failure to do any act is declared to be unlawful, the violation of any such 
provision of this Code or Ordinance shall be punished by a fine not exceeding $500.00 or 
imprisonment for a term not exceeding 90 days, or both, except whenever a specific penalty is 
herein otherwise provided. 

In addition to the foregoing penalties of fine and/or imprisonment, the court, as an additional 
sanction for violation of any such provision of this code or ordinance, may collect reasonable 
costs of prosecution and court costs, including in whole or in part, the actual court costs, or cost 
of prosecution. 

Any provision of this Ordinance which describes an act or omission that is prohibited by any 
ordinance or code of the City, but which is not a crime, or which constitutes a civil infraction 
under the terms of the Michigan Vehicle Code, being 1949 Public Act 300 as amended, shall be 
processed as a civil infraction and any person found to have committed a civil infraction may be 
ordered to pay a civil fine and costs in accordance with the schedule of civil fines maintained by 
the City Clerk or in accordance with Section 907 of the Michigan Vehicle Code, as amended.  

(code eff. Oct., 1968; amend. eff. July 16, 1979; further amend. eff. May 14, 1987; amend. eff. 
Nov. 17, 2011; further amend. eff. Sept. 2, 2014) 

This ordinance shall take effect on its publication as required by law. 
 
INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING:   August 18, 2014 
 
SECOND READING AND ADOPTION:   September 2, 2014 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE:    September 12, 2014 
 
       City of Mount Clemens, 

      a Michigan Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com57

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
GENERAL PENALTY ORDINANCE NO. 11.005 Sec. 5.  

 
SUMMARY FOR PUBLICATION 

 
The City of Mount Clemens is amending the General Penalty Ordinance to specifically 
permit the recovery of reasonable costs incurred by the 41-B District Court for violations 
of criminal and civil ordinances. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com58

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-B 
 
 
Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Steven Randolph on His 
Retirement from City Service 
 
Steven Randolph, Crew Leader for the Department of Public Services, has announced his 
retirement (effective August 15, 2014) after more than 39 years of service to the City of 
Mount Clemens.  
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Commission approval of a resolution honoring 

Steven Randolph for his years of service to the City 
of Mount Clemens. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com59

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-C 
 
 
Request Approval to Conduct the 4th Annual Chris Voiers Memorial 5K Walk and 
Run on September 28, 2014 
 
Robert Voiers of 1475 Wellesley Drive is seeking City Commission approval to conduct 
the 4th Annual Chris Voiers Memorial 5K Walk and Run on Sunday, September 28, 
2014, from approximately 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.  There are no entry fees and no 
prizes.  Participants will be required to sign waivers.  The course would start at The Rec 
Bowl, go down Riverside Drive, loop at Asbury Park, Wooster and Newcastle, and then 
return along Riverside Drive. 
 
Mr. Voiers is not requesting any street closures or Sheriff’s Office assistance.  
 
If approved, the city would require a hold harmless form to be signed by the organizer. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to grant approval to conduct the 4th Annual 

Chris Voiers Memorial 5K Walk and Run on 
Sunday, September 28, 2014, from 10:00 a.m. to 
11:00 a.m. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com60

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



61



62



63



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-D 
 
 
Request Approval of the 2014 Columbus Day Parade 
 
The Columbus Day Celebration Committee is seeking City Commission approval to hold 
its annual celebration and parade on Saturday, October 11, 2014.  Parade assembly would 
begin at 9:30 a.m. on Main Street between Robertson and Church.  The parade route 
would begin at 11:00 a.m. at Church and Main Street and end at 12:30 p.m. at Market and 
Main Street.  They are requesting that this section of Main Street be closed to traffic 
during this time.  They are also requesting permission to erect a temporary stage at the 
clock tower for a review stand. 
 
The applicant is requesting the use of barricades to assist with the road closures and will 
be responsible for paying any overtime costs associated with the assistance of the 
Department of Public Services.  A Certificate of Liability insurance naming the City as 
an additional insured will be required as a condition of approval. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the Columbus Day Parade on 

Saturday, October 11, 2014, from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 
p.m., including the closure of Main Street from 
Robertson Street to Market Street. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com64

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



65

lborgacz
Rectangle



66



67



 

 

EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – September 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-E 
 
 
Request Approval of a Resolution Urging the Swift Passage of Senate Bills 1023 and 
1024 to Repeal Public Act 256 of 2011 (Michigan Fireworks Safety Act) 
 
Mayor Dempsey made me aware of a communication she received from State Senator 
Glenn Anderson requesting support for legislation intended to repeal Public Act 256 of 
2011 (Michigan Fireworks Safety Act). 
 
Considering the ongoing fireworks issues and complaints experienced in the City related 
to Public Act 256 of 2011, I am bringing the attached resolution forward for your review 
and action. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
  
RECOMMENDED MOTION:       Approve resolution urging the swift passage of 

Senate Bills 1023 and 1024 to repeal Public Act 256 
of 2011 (Michigan Fireworks Safety Act). 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com68

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



RESOLUTION URGING THE SWIFT PASSAGE OF SENATE BILLS 1023 AND 1024 
TO REPEAL PUBLIC ACT 256 OF 2011 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Michigan adopted into law Public Act 256 of 2011 (Michigan 
Fireworks Safety Act) that took effect on January 1, 2012; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Public Act 256 of 2011 now provides for the sale of consumer fireworks, including 
aerial and explosive, in various retail locations and severely restricts the authority of a local unit of 
government to regulate sales, possession and use; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Public Act 256 of 2011, which liberalized the law on selling fireworks to 
unlicensed citizens and prohibited local governments from totally banning their use, has resulted in far 
more fireworks-related noise, litter and potential safety issues; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the additional business and revenue generated by Public Act 256 of 2011 has not 
been sufficient to compensate residents for the threat to their health, safety and quality of life; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforementioned consequence of the widespread availability and use of aerial 
and explosive fireworks have prompted citizens to express their discontent with Michigan Fireworks 
Safety Act, demonstrating that current state law poses a threat to the welfare of our citizens; and 
 
 WHEREAS, previous efforts to amend Public Act 256 of 2011 have failed to resolve these 
problems; and 
 
 WHEREAS, aerial and explosive fireworks continue to be offered for sale in Michigan and local 
law enforcement does not have the resources to enforce regulatory local ordinances. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mount Clemens City Commission urges the 
Michigan Legislature to promptly pass Senate Bills 1023 and 1024 to repeal Public Act 256 of 2011 and 
reinstate the ban on aerial and explosive fireworks to restore the quality of life and safety that our citizens 
expect; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mount Clemens City Commission hereby directs the 
City Clerk to forward this resolution to Governor Rick Snyder, Senate Majority Leader Randy 
Richardville, Speaker of the House Jase Bolger, Bill Sponsor Senator Glenn Anderson, our State Senator 
and Representative. 
 
Adopted:  September 2, 2014 
     
      CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS, 
      a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 
      
 
 
              By:____________________________________ 
        Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
 
               By:___________________________________ 
       Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com69

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



70


	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings.
	Administrative Response

	Approval of Minutes.
	Regular Meeting-August 18, 2014

	9-A - Request Approval to Renew the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) State Trunkline Maintenance Contract.
	Agenda Cover
	Contract
	Resolution

	9-B - Appointment of Nancy Donahue to the Beautification Advisory Committee.
	Agenda Cover

	9-C - Appointment of Louise Lambert to the Beautification Advisory Committee.
	Agenda Cover

	9-D - Appointment of Neil Dempsey to the Planning Commission.
	Agenda Cover

	9-E - Appointment of Richard Shoemaker to the Planning Commission.
	Agenda Cover

	9-F - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
	Purchases and Payments.
	Tab #1; The Detroit Salt Company
	Tab #2; North American Salt Company

	10-A - Second Reading and Adoption of an Amendment to 11.005 Sec. 5. General Penalty Ordinance.
	Agenda Cover
	Ordinance
	Summary for Publication

	10-B - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Steven Randolph on His Retirement from City Service.
	Agenda Cover

	10-C - Request Approval to Conduct the 4th Annual Chris Voiers Memorial 5K Walk and Run on September 28, 2014.
	Agenda Cover
	Application

	10-D - Request Approval of the 2014 Columbus Day Parade.
	Agenda Cover
	Application

	10-E - Request Approval of a Resolution Urging the Swift Passage of Senate Bills 1023 and 1024 to Repeal Public Act 256 of 2011 (Michigan Fireworks Safety Act).
	Agenda Cover
	Resolution

	City Manager's Report.
	City Manager's Report


